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MEMORANDUM FOR Brigade Commanders, Reserve Officer Training Corps

SUBJECT: Introduction to Logistics Basic Officer Leader Course

1. As Commandant of the Army Sustainment University | would like to personally
welcome you and your newly assessed cadet to the logistics branch. Our 16-week
Logistics Basic Officer Leader Course combines the resources of the three functional
logistics basic branches (Quartermaster, Ordnance, Transportation) to produce a
multifuncitonal lieutenant capable of performing in any logistics platoon leader role at
the tactical level.

2. During Logistics Basic Officer Leader Course your future logistics leader will
complete a 4 mile run in 36 minutes, a timed 12 mile ruckmarch, qualify on basic rifle
marksmaship and land navigation, receive at least one leadership grade and be
challenged on multiple academic assessments. Your future logistics leader will leave
our Logistics Basic Officer Leader Course ready to compete, sustain and win in a
Brigade Combat Team.

3. There are several actions you can take to prepare your future logistics leader for
success. You should emphasize your logistics leader to prepare for the Army Combat
Fitness Test as well as be able to run four miles concurrently. Officers ascessed from
ROTC have historically had adminsitrative shortfalls with regards to not having Common
Access Cards prior to arrival, not having a government travel credit card to pay for
lodging and meals, not having access to government email, and not being enrolled in
TRICARE for medical benefits. You can help prepare your future logistics leader by
covering these known gaps.

4. | look forward to seeing your future logistics leader throughout their Program of
Instruction (POI) and wish you them the best of luck. For any assistance, you can reach
the me directly by phone at (804) 765-8001 or by email at daniel.l.horn.mil@army.mil.

DANIEL L. HORN
COL, LG
Commandant





